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  January 4, 2024 
 
 
 
 

PARTIES OF RECORD 
  
Re: Case No. 2022-00366 
 
 
 
 Attached is a copy of a memorandum, which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case.  If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Fell at Jennifer.Fell@ky.gov. 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Linda C. Bridwell, PE 
Executive Director 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 
 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 

TO:  Case File No. 202-00366 
 
FROM: Jennifer Fell, Staff Attorney III 
 
DATE: January 3, 2024 
 
RE:  Informal Conference of January 3, 2024 
 
 Pursuant to an Order issued on December 22, 2023, an informal conference (IC) 
was conducted on January 3, 2024.  Attached is a copy of the attendance roster. 
 
 The purpose of the IC was to discuss Mountain Water District’s wholesale water 
rate granted by the Commission in this matter.  Mountain District reported it had received 
comments from one of its wholesale purchases, the city of Elkhorn, Kentucky (Elkhorn), 
regarding the substantial increase in the wholesale rate.  Mountain District has concerns 
regarding Elkhorn’s ability to pay its bills at the increased rate.  Commission Staff provided 
an explanation as to the method of how the wholesale rate was calculated. 
 
 Mountain District also discussed possible actions it could take to alleviate the 
impact of the increased wholesale rate on Elkhorn.  Commission Staff informed the 
participants that the Commission would consider any future applications or motions 
seeking such relief upon receipt from Mountain District or Elkhorn in the future. 
 
 There being no further discussion, the IC was then adjourned. 
 
cc: Parties of Record 
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